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RELEASE IN PART B6

From; "Palm, Andrea (HHS/IOS) B
Sent; 11242013 10:44:23 PM +00:00

cC: ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemal.com>

Subject: RE: January 25

Hi- just checking i on tomorrow. Thanks,

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.co m]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 7:21 AM
To: Palm, Andrea (HHS/I0S)

Cc: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin
Subject: Re; January 25

[ would LOVE to see you--and the pictures. I'm copying the team so we can set it up. See you then,

From; Palm, Andrea (HHS/I0S) [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 12:40 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: H

Subject: January 25
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Hi there!

['am coming over to State on Friday, 1/25 for lunch with

ate Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134916 Date: 02/02/2017

building. Would love to sce you

0

=)

Hope you are well,

Message Headers:

and thought I'd see if you have a minute while I'm in the

From: "Palm, Andrea (HHS/10S)"| |

CC: "ValmoroLj@state.gov™ <ValmoroLj@state.gov>, Huma Abedin
<Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: RE: January 25

Date: Thu, 24 Jan 2013 22:44:23 +0000
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